Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

U . A
From: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com>
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 2:54 PM
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD;
David.Brooks@state.nm.us
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; shall@montand.com; smcmillan@montand.com
Subject: FW: Case 15442
All,

Mike has correctly pointed out to me that my email below has different case numbers in the subject line and
the body of the email. To be clear, my request is for a continuance in Case 15442,

Gary

From: Gary Larson

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 2:39 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD (WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us); Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD (Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us);
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD (Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us); david.brooks@state.nm.us

Cc: 'Davidson, Florene, EMNRD' (florene.davidson@state.nm.us); smcmillan@montand.com; shall@montand.com
Subject: Case 15437

Gentlemen,
This is to request that Case 15442 be continued until March 31

I've contacted Seth McMillan, who represents BC Operating, regarding my request for a continuance, and he
does not oppose it.

Gary
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